

Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford South Area Committee to be held on Thursday, 31 January 2019 at 5.00 pm in Committee Room 1 - City Hall, Bradford

Members of the Committee – Councillors

CONSERVATIVE	LABOUR	THE QUEENSBURY WARD INDEPENDENTS
Senior	Wainwright T Hussain Dodds Peart Warburton Wood S Khan	L Cromie

Alternates:

CONSERVATIVE	LABOUR
Hargreaves	Berry Ferriby Green Jabar Johnson Tait Thornton Watson

Notes:

- This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by contacting the Agenda contact shown below.
- The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place. Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.
- If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the officer named at the foot of that agenda item.

Decisions on items marked * are not Executive functions and may not be called in under Paragraph 8.7 of Part 3E of the Constitution.

From:

To:

Parveen Akhtar

City Solicitor

Agenda Contact: Yusuf Patel

Phone: 01274 434579

E-Mail: yusuf.patel@bradford.gov.uk

A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1. ALTERNATE MEMBERS (Standing Order 34)

The City Solicitor will report the names of alternate Members who are attending the meeting in place of appointed Members.

2. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

- (1) *Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would call into question their compliance with the wider principles set out in the Code of Conduct. Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.*
- (2) *Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this restriction applies to them. A failure to comply with these requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992.*
- (3) *Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should be made in the interest of clarity.*
- (4) *Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council Standing Order 44.*

3. MINUTES

Recommended –

That the minutes of the meeting held on 29 November 2018 be signed as a correct record (previously circulated).

(Yusuf Patel – 01274 434579)

4. INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution)

Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by contacting the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports and background papers may be restricted.

Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director whose name is shown on the front page of the report.

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.

Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if you wish to appeal.

(Yusuf Patel - 01274 434579)

5. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution)

To hear questions from electors within the District on any matter this is the responsibility of the Committee.

Questions must be received in writing by the City Solicitor in Room 112, City Hall, Bradford, BD1 1HY, by mid-day on Tuesday 29 January 2018.

(Yusuf Patel - 01274 434579)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

6. BRADFORD SOUTH YOUTH SUMMIT 2019

1 - 16

The Bradford South Area Coordinator will submit a report (**Document “S”**) which covers the Bradford South Youth Summit that explored issues related to young people and social mobility. This work was led by the Young Ambassadors group which supports the work of the Bradford Opportunity Area Fund.

Recommended –

- (1) The committee notes the report and supports the on-going work of the Young Ambassadors.**
- (2) That Councillors consider in what ways they can help support young people to increase their social mobility in Bradford South.**

Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Children’s Services

(Mena Monnan – 01274 431155)

7. ARRANGEMENTS BY THE COUNCIL AND ITS PARTNERS TO TACKLE CHILD SEXUAL EXPLOITATION 17 - 58

The Interim Strategic Director Children's Services will submit a report (**Document "T"**) which provides an update to the report presented to the Bradford South Area Committee on the 15th March 2018 regarding the issue of child sexual exploitation (CSE). It sets out the arrangements that have been put in place, and which continue to develop, to safeguard children from CSE.

Recommended –

That the update report be noted.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Children's Services

(Mark Griffin - 01274 434361)

8. OBJECTIONS RECEIVED TO A PROPOSED TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER FOR VARIOUS SITES IN BRADFORD SOUTH 59 - 86

The Strategic Director Place will submit a report (**Document "U"**) which sets out objections received to a recently advertised Traffic Regulation Order for various parking restrictions in the Bradford South constituency.

Recommended –

(1) That the order be sealed and implemented as advertised.

(2) That the proposal to introduce No Waiting At any Time restrictions on Poplar Grove be abandoned.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Environment and Waste Management

(Andrew Smith - 01274 434674)

9. NETHERLANDS AVENUE, BRADFORD OBJECTIONS TO PROPOSED TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES 87 - 98

The Strategic Director Place will submit a report (**Document "V"**) which sets out objections received to recently advertised proposals for Traffic Calming Measures on Netherlands Avenue, Bradford.

Recommended –

(1) That the objections be overruled and the proposed traffic calming measures as shown on Plan

no.HS/TRSS/104081/CON-1A – attached as Appendix 1 to Document “V”, be implemented as advertised.

- (2) That the objectors be informed accordingly.

Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Environment and Regeneration

(Andrew Smith - 01274 434674)

10. **PARK LANE, QUEENSBURY - PETITION**

99 - 104

The Strategic Director Place will submit a report (**Document “W”**) which sets out petition regarding Park Lane, Queensbury requesting measures to improve safety, particularly for pedestrians.

Recommended –

- (1) That the Principal Engineer - Highway Development Control secures the agreed funds from developer so that implementation of the highway works (as detailed in paragraph 2.3 to Document “W”) can be promoted.
- (2) That the measures suggested to improve Park Lane are designed in consultation with the frontages and the Ward Councillors as a working group.
- (3) That approval be given to prepare and advertise any Traffic Regulation Orders required to implement the highways works on Park Lane.
- (4) That any valid objections to the advertised Orders be reported to a future meeting of the Bradford South Area Committee or, in the event of there being no valid objections, the Orders be sealed and implemented as advertised.
- (5) That the lead petitioner be informed accordingly.

Overview & Scrutiny Committee: Environment and Waste Management

(Andrew Smith – 01274 434674)

11. **CLAYTON ROAD/HOLLINGWOOD LANE - TRO OBJECTIONS**

105 -
116

The Strategic Director Place will submit a report (**Document “X”**) which sets out representations received in respect of the recently advertised proposals for a Traffic Regulation Order on Clayton Road and Hollingwood Lane.

Recommended –

- (1) That the proposals be amended in accordance with the officer comments in respect of Comments 1-4 in section 2.3 of Document “X” and the modified Order be sealed and implemented as otherwise advertised**
- (2) That the objection is overruled and the Order be modified as detailed in paragraph 10.1 to Document “X”, be sealed and implemented.**
- (3) That all those making representations be informed accordingly.**

Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Regeneration and Environment

(Andrew Smith - 01274 434674)

12. STREET CLEANSING - SERVICE REDESIGN AND DEPLOYMENT OF RESOURCES 117 - 130

The Bradford South Area Coordinator will submit a report (**Document “Y”**) which provides information on the service redesign of Street Cleansing and options for operational deployment of resources.

Recommended –

- (1) That the service redesign for gateways is adopted.**
- (2) That Bradford South Area Committee selects its preferred delivery model.**
- (3) That Bradford South Area Committee will review any option chosen after a 12 month trial period.**

Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Environment and Waste Management

(Damian Fisher - 01274 437062)

13. BIG LOCAL - SCHOLEMOOR AND LIDGET GREEN 131 - 138

The Strategic Director Place will submit a report (**Document “Z”**) which informs Bradford South Area Committee on progress to develop the GreenMoor Big Local Programme.

Recommended –

- (1) That Bradford South Area Committee welcomes the report and thanks all those involved in the Greenmoor Big Local project on the progress made.**
- (2) That a further report is presented to the Area Committee in 12 months time.**

Overview and Scrutiny Committee: Corporate

(Mick Charlton - 01274 431155)